STTA Constitutional Amendments 2025

S/N	Art.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
	No.		No.		
	5	MEMBERSHIP QUALIFICATION AND RIGHTS	5	MEMBERSHIP QUALIFICATION AND RIGHTS	
1	5.2 (a)	Full Membership is open to clubs and associations registered with the Registry of Societies or the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority, Community Sports Clubs under the People's Association, Institutions of Higher Learning, Government Ministries and Statutory Boards or such affiliates to the organisations that are willing to observe the rules and regulations of the S.T.T.A as the governing body for the sport of table tennis in Singapore.	5.2 (a)	Full Membership is open to clubs and associations registered with the Registry of Societies or the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority, Community Sports Clubs under the People's Association, Institutions of Higher Learning, Government Ministries and Statutory Boards or such affiliates to the organisations that are willing to observe the rules and regulations of the S.T.T.A as the governing body for the sport of table tennis in Singapore. Full Membership is only open to S.T.T.A Ordinary Members that: (1) are either: (i) Organizations registered with the Registry of Societies, or the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority; (ii) Community Sports Clubs or Networks under the People's Association; (iii) Institutions of Higher Learning; (iv) Government Ministries; or (v) Statutory Boards; or (2) are affiliates to any of the entities described in Article 5.2(a)(1); and (3) are willing to observe the rules and regulations of the S.T.T.A as the national governing body for the sport of table tennis in Singapore.	We propose to reinstate the original intent of previous Article 4 of the Constitution prior to 2022's revision, which specified that only Ordinary Members may apply for Full Membership. This intent was inadvertently altered in the 2022 revision. To reflect this and improve clarity of the provision, we propose the revised wordings.

S/N	Art.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
	No.	, , ,	No.	, ,	•
2	5.3	Ordinary Membership	5.3	Ordinary Membership	
	(a)	Ordinary Membership is open to all organisations, clubs, associations, Government Ministries, Statutory Boards, institutions, schools and table tennis teams that are not eligible for Full Membership and willing to observe the rules and regulations of the S.T.T.A as the governing body for the sport of table tennis in Singapore.	(a)	Ordinary Membership is open to all organisations, clubs, associations, Government Ministries, Statutory Boards, institutions, schools and table tennis teams that are not eligible for Full Membership and willing to observe the rules and regulations of the S.T.T.A as the governing body for the sport of table tennis in Singapore.	As advised by our legal advisor, proposed to remove the phrase "not eligible for Full Membership and" as it is not necessary and may actually narrow clause 5.3(a) to only include ordinary members who would not be eligible for Full Membership.
	6	APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP	6	APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP	
3	6.2	All applications for Full Membership shall first be considered by the Management Committee for acceptance. Any acceptance of applications for Full Membership by the Management Committee shall be on a provisional basis, and the Full Member shall not be accorded any voting rights.	6.2	All applications for Full Membership shall first be considered by the Management Committee for acceptance which shall be determined at the sole discretion of the Management Committee subject to the requirements at Arts 5.2(a) and (b) above. Any acceptance of applications for Full Membership by the Management Committee shall be on a provisional basis, and the Full Member shall not be accorded any voting rights.	To allow MC the discretion on the acceptance of full membership application for onward approval at the next AGM.
	7	SUBSCRIPTIONS AND OTHER DUES	7	SUBSCRIPTIONS AND OTHER DUES	
4	7.3	Any written reminder under Art 7.2 herein shall be sufficiently served if it is delivered to the member personally or to the member's last known address by way of ordinary post. Service of the written reminder is treated as effected at the time at which the letter would be delivered in the ordinary course of post.	7.3	Any written reminder under Art 7.2 herein shall be sufficiently served if it is delivered to the member personally er, sent to the member's last known address by way of ordinary post or sent to the member's last known email address. Service of the written reminder sent by way of ordinary post is treated as effected at the time at which the letter would be delivered in the ordinary course of post. Service of the written reminder sent by email is treated as effected at the time when the email is sent to the member.	The amendment is proposed to improve clarity and to provide for electronic mode of delivery.
	9	SUPREME AUTHORITY AND GENERAL MEETINGS	9	SUPREME AUTHORITY AND GENERAL MEETINGS	
5	9.3	An Extraordinary General Meeting must be called by the President on the request in writing of not less than $\frac{1}{3}$ of the total voting membership or thirty (30) voting members, whichever is the lesser, and may be called	9.3	An Extraordinary General Meeting must be called by the President on the request in writing of not less than 1/3 of the total voting membership or thirty (30) voting members, whichever is the lesser, and may be called	Grammatical error correction in the 2 nd para of this Art.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
		at any time by order of the Management Committee. The request in writing shall be given to the Honorary Secretary setting forth the business that is to be transacted. The Extraordinary General Meeting shall be convened within two (2) months from the receipt of the written request to convene the Extraordinary General Meeting.		at any time by order of the Management Committee. The request in writing shall be given to the Honorary Secretary setting forth the business that is to be transacted. The Extraordinary General Meeting shall be convened within two (2) months from the receipt of the written request to convene the Extraordinary General Meeting.	
		If an Extraordinary General Meeting has been called, convened and decision reached, no further Extraordinary General Meeting shall be called and convened for the same purpose or business within the next six (6) months from the date the decision was reached.		If an Extraordinary General Meeting has been called, convened and a decision reached, no further Extraordinary General Meeting shall be called and convened for the same purpose or business within the next six (6) months from the date the decision was reached.	
6	9.5	At least two (2) weeks' notice shall be given of an Annual General Meeting and/or Extraordinary General Meeting. Notice of meeting stating the date, time, place and agenda of meeting shall be served by the Honorary Secretary on all voting members. Any notice of meeting shall be sufficiently served if it is delivered to the member personally, to the member's last known address by way of ordinary post or to the member's last known email address. Service of the notice is treated as effected at the time at which the notice would be delivered in the ordinary course of post, or at the time when the email is sent to the member.	9.5	At least two (2) weeks' notice shall be given of an Annual General Meeting and/or Extraordinary General Meeting. Notice of meeting stating the date, time, place and agenda of meeting shall be served by the Honorary Secretary on all voting members. Any notice of meeting shall be sufficiently served if it is delivered to the member personally, to the member's last known address by way of ordinary post or to the member's last known email address. Service of the notice sent by ordinary post is treated as effected at the time at which the notice would be delivered in the ordinary course of post, or and service of the notice sent by email is treated as effected at the time when the email is sent to the member.	The amendment is proposed to improve clarity.
7	9.12	Subject to Articles 9.11, 21.1 and 24.1 other matters shall be passed by ordinary resolutions carrying a simple majority of the votes recorded at a General Meeting.	9.12	Subject to Articles 9.11, 22.1 and 25.1 21.1 and 24.1 other matters shall be passed by ordinary resolutions carrying a simple majority of the votes recorded at a General Meeting.	Correction of typo error due to changes of Art. no. in the last review: - Art. 21 (Amendment of Constitution) was changed to 22 and - Art. 24 (Dissolution) was changed to 25. These changes were not reflected here in the last revision.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
8	9.14	A General Meeting may be convened, held or conducted, whether wholly or partly, by electronic means. Members must be allowed to contemporaneously observe and listen to the proceedings of such a General Meeting by audio and video means. Details for the arrangements for a General Meeting conducted, whether wholly or partly, by electronic means, shall be provided to the members in the notice of each meeting.	9.14	A General Meeting may be convened, held or conducted, whether wholly or partly, by electronic means if required. Members must be allowed to contemporaneously observe and listen to the proceedings of such a General Meeting by audio and video means. Details for the arrangements for a General Meeting conducted, whether wholly or partly, by electronic means, shall be provided to the members in the notice of each meeting.	The amendment is proposed to improve clarity.
	10	MANAGEMENT AND COMMITTEE	10	MANAGEMENT AND COMMITTEE	
9	10.1	Subject to Article 10.7 below, the administration of the S.T.T.A shall be entrusted to a Management Committee consisting of the following members to be elected at alternate Annual General Meetings: (a) A President; (b) One (1) Deputy President; (c) Three (3) Vice-Presidents; (d) An Honorary Secretary; (e) An Honorary Assistant Secretary; (f) An Honorary Treasurer; (g) An Honorary Assistant Treasurer; and (h) Five (5) elected delegates of the Full Members.	10.1	Subject to Article 10.7 below, the administration of the S.T.T.A shall be entrusted to a Management Committee consisting of 1 President and 11 Management Committee members the following members to be elected at alternate Annual General Meetings., and 1 AC Chairman to be elected separately by the athletes.: (a) A President; The Management Committee shall elect from among themselves the following positions: (b) One (1) Deputy President; (c) Three (3) Vice-Presidents; (d) An Honorary Secretary; (e) An Honorary Assistant Secretary; (f) An Honorary Assistant Treasurer; and (h) Five (5) elected delegates of the Full Members.	1) To reduce the number of MC members gradually, as we work towards 18.2 of Sample Clauses for NSA, which suggested 10 MC members including AC Chairman. Current MC strength is 15, after this reduction by 2, the number of MC members will be 13 including AC Chairman. 2) The appointment of the AC Chairman into the Management Committee has already been accounted for in Article 10.7. The election of the other key office bearers from amongst the members of the Management Committee has already been dealt with in Article 10.3(h), hence proposed to remove the text as shown.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
10	10.3 (a)	In the event that there is only 1 nomination for the position of President and not more than 13 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, such nominees shall be declared and deemed to be elected as the President and Management Committee members respectively at the Annual General Meeting.	10.3 (a)	In the event that there is only 1 nomination for the position of President and not more than 13-11 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, such nominees shall be declared and deemed to be elected as the President and Management Committee members respectively at the Annual General Meeting.	This change and the changes to the sub-paras below are a consequential change from the change at Art 10.1
11	10.3 (b)	In the event that there is no nomination for the position of President and not more than 14 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, such nominees shall be declared and deemed to be elected as the Management Committee at the Annual General Meeting. The new Management Committee shall elect the new President from amongst themselves.	10.3 (b)	In the event that there is no nomination for the position of President and not more than 14-12 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, such nominees shall be declared and deemed to be elected as the Management Committee at the Annual General Meeting. The new Management Committee shall elect the new President from amongst themselves.	Consequential change from the change at Art 10.1
12	10.3 (d)	In the event that there are more than 13 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, there shall be an election for the position of Management Committee member.	10.3 (d)	In the event that there are more than 13 11 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, there shall be an election for the position of Management Committee member.	Consequential change from the change at Art 10.1
13	10.3 (e)	In the event that there are more than 2 but not more than 13 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, then the number of Management Committee members shall be that deemed to be elected under Art 10.3(a) above and no further nomination and election of Management Committee members shall be required.	10.3 (e)	In the event that there are more than 2 but not more than 13 11 nominations for the position of Management Committee member, then the number of Management Committee members shall be that deemed to be elected under Art 10.3(a) above and no further nomination and election of Management Committee members shall be required.	Consequential change from the change at Art 10.1

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
	10.8	Subject to Article 10.7, members of the Management Committee shall hold office for a term of two (2) years or until the next election but no later than the next Annual General Meeting year when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election with the following exceptions:	10.8	Subject to Article 10.7, members of the Management Committee shall hold office for a term of two (2) years or until the next election but no later than the next Annual General Meeting year when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election with the following exceptions:	
14	10.8 (a)	The President shall not hold office for more than four (4) consecutive terms;	10.8 (a)	The President shall not hold office for more than five (5) four (4) consecutive terms;	The tenure of the Management Committee is on 2 years per term. 5 terms (i.e. maximum 10 years) is proposed in this change. (ref Code of Governance 2.9: maximum term for President is 10 consecutive years.)
15	10.8 (c)	An individual shall not serve more than four (4) consecutive terms of eight (8) years as a member of the Management Committee but shall be eligible for reelection after a break of at least one (1) term.	10.8 (c)	An individual shall not serve more than five (5) four (4) consecutive terms of totaling ten (10) eight (8) years as a member of the Management Committee but shall be eligible for re-election after a break of at least one (1) term.	Follow the Code of Governance 2.9 which allows 10 consecutive years of service for the Board.
16	10.9	At least two-thirds (2/3) of the Management Committee (including the President, Deputy President, Vice-Presidents, Honorary Secretary, Honorary Assistant Secretary, Honorary Treasurer and Honorary Assistant Treasurer) shall be Singapore Citizens. Further, at least 12 of the members of the Management Committee shall be Full Members.	10.9	At least two-thirds (2/3) of the Management Committee (including the President, Deputy President, Vice-Presidents, Honorary Secretary, Honorary Assistant Secretary, Honorary Treasurer and Honorary Assistant Treasurer) shall be Singapore Citizens. Further, at least 75%12 of the members of the Management Committee, including the Chairperson of the Athletes Commission, shall be Full Members.	1) Given the reduction of MC members from 15 to 13 (including the AC Chairperson), in order to still allow a similar percentage of MC members to be voted in from Individual Membership, proposed to use percentage to avoid having to amend this article again if there is any further change to the number of MC members. 2) Additional text is proposed for greater clarity that the total MC include AC Chairman.

S/N	Art.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
O/II	No.	Carroni (1.00 Approvou 200 2020)	No.	Troposou / unonamonto (2020)	Troubon for Froposou / monuments
17	10.11	At least half of the Management Committee must not be: (a) An employee of the S.T.T.A; (b) Related to any individual or entity (except the Government) that established the S.T.T.A, or be such an individual; (c) Related to any individual who is involved in the general control and management of the administration of any entity (except the Government) that established the S.T.T.A.	10.11	At least half of the Management Committee must not be: (a) An employee of the S.T.T.A; (a) (b) Related to any individual or entity (except the Government) that established the S.T.T.A, or be such an individual; (b) (c) Related to any individual who is involved in the general control and management of the administration of any entity (except the Government) that established the S.T.T.A.	Removed 10.11 (a) as it will be taken care of in 10.12.
18			10.12	Management Committee members shall neither be a paid employee of the S.T.T.A nor have a family member who is a paid employee of the S.T.T.A.	Added this Art. to align to SportSG sample clause for NSA 21.5.
19	10.12 to 10.18		10.13 to 10.19		Art. renumbered as a result of the addition of Art. 10.12
20	10.19	The S.T.T.A may appoint prominent Singapore Citizens to be: (a) Independent Delegates (up to 20 positions); (b) Legal Advisers (up to 3 positions); (c) Technical Advisers (up to 3 positions); or (d) Honorary Advisers. All appointed Delegates and Advisers shall have no rights to vote at Management Committee meetings, and shall hold the appointment concurrent with the tenure of the Management Committee which appointed them.	10.19	The S.T.T.A may appoint prominent Singapore Citizens to be: (a) Independent Delegates (up to 20 positions); (b) Legal Advisers (up to 3 positions); (c) Technical Advisers (up to 3 positions); or (d) Honorary Advisers. All appointed Delegates and Advisers shall have no rights to vote at Management Committee meetings, and shall hold the appointment concurrent with the tenure of the Management Committee which appointed them.	Since the appointment in 10.19 is not part of the Management Committee (MC) and the individuals do not have voting rights at MC meeting, it is more appropriate to move this Art from 10.19 to 15.1, to avoid confusion.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
21	11	MEETINGS AND CIRCULAR RESOLUTION OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	11	MEETINGS AND CIRCULAR RESOLUTION OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
22	11.2	At least one-third (1/3) of all members shall form a quorum for a Management Committee Meeting.	11.2	At least half ene-third (1/2 1/3) of all members of the Management Committee shall form a quorum for a Management Committee Meeting.	The amendment is proposed in compliance with MCCY's revision of the Board meeting quorum from 1/3 to 1/2. (Refer Corp Governance 5.6).
	12	POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	12	POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
23	12.1	The duty of the Management Committee is to organise and supervise the daily activities of the S.T.T.A. The Management Committee may not act contrary to the expressed wishes of the General Meeting without prior reference to it and shall always remain subordinate to the General Meetings. The Management Committee shall also act in the best interest of S.T.T.A and not do anything to bring the S.T.T.A into disrepute.	12.1	The duty of the Management Committee is to organise and supervise the daily activities of the S.T.T.A. The Management Committee may not act contrary to this constitution and the expressed wishes of the to any resolution passed at a General Meeting without prior reference to it and any act or decision of the Management Committee shall always remain subordinate to the any resolution passed at a General Meetings. The Management Committee shall also act in the best interest of S.T.T.A and not do anything to bring the S.T.T.A into disrepute.	The amendment is proposed to improve clarity.
24	12.2 (a)	To carry out the objects of the S.T.T.A as set out in Art 4 herein and to carry out all decisions reached at the Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting;	12.2 (a)	To carry out the objects of the S.T.T.A as set out in Art 4 herein and to carry out all decisions reached at the an Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting;	Grammatical error correction.
25	12.2 (k)	To formulate and implement the selection process and policies for representatives for the table tennis national team representing the Republic of Singapore, overseas competitions and major games;	12.2 (k)	To formulate and implement the selection process and policies for representatives for the table tennis national team representing the Republic of Singapore, at overseas competitions and major games;	Grammatical error correction.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
26	12.3	No member of the Management Committee shall be eligible for any honorarium or allowance, except for reimbursement for expenses or payment for provision of services, with prior approval from the Management Committee.	12.3	No member of the Management Committee shall be eligible for any honorarium or allowance, except for. No member of the Management Committee shall be eligible for any reimbursement for expenses or payment for provision of services, with incurred for or on behalf of S.T.T.A, without prior approval from the Management Committee.	The amendment is proposed to improve clarity.
	13	DUTIES OF OFFICE-BEARERS	13	DUTIES OF OFFICE-BEARERS	
27	13.2	The Deputy President and Vice Presidents shall perform the duties of the President in the latter's absence or when called upon to do so by the President. The chain of order shall be first to the Deputy President, and then to any of the Vice President, at the President's absolute discretion.	13.2	The Deputy President and Vice Presidents shall perform the duties of the President in the latter's absence or when called upon to do so by the President. The chain of order shall be first to the Deputy President, and then to any of the Vice President, to be determined at the President's absolute discretion.	The amendment is proposed to improve clarity.
28	13.5	The Honorary Treasurer shall: (a) Advise the S.T.T.A on all matters concerning finance; (b) Sign all cheques drawn by the S.T.T.A, provided always that the same are countersigned by at least one other person as delegated by the Management Committee; (c) Receive all monies and issue receipts thereof on behalf of the S.T.T.A; (d) Keep an account of income and expenditure of the S.T.T.A; (e) Inform the Management Committee of any contravention by member or members under Art 7 herein; (f) Submit a statement of accounts to the Management Committee at each Management Committee Meeting; (g) Keep a Petty Cash Account in accordance with Art 16.8 herein; and	13.5	The Honorary Treasurer shall: (a) Advise the S.T.T.A on all matters concerning finance; (b) Sign all cheques drawn and authorise all electronic payments made by the S.T.T.A, provided always that the same are countersigned by at least one other person as delegated by the Management Committee; (c) Receive all monies and issue receipts thereof on behalf of the S.T.T.A; Oversee the accounts of the S.T.T.A; (d) Keep an account of income and expenditure of the S.T.T.A; (e) Inform the Management Committee of any contravention by member or members under Art 7 herein; (f) Submit a statement of accounts to the Management Committee at each Management Committee Meeting; (g) Keep a Petty Cash Account in accordance with Art 16.8 17.8 herein; and	13.5 (b) - Added the text in 13.5 (b) to cover e-payment. 13.5 (c) - Proposed to remove "Receive all monies and issue receipts thereof on behalf of the S.T.T.A" as this could have been there back then when the Treasurer really helped to collect monies and issue receipt, which is not relevant now. Proposed to replace with the integral part of a treasurer's duty to oversee the accounts instead. 13.5 (g) amendment due to an article renumbering during the last revision but was not updated here.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
		(h) Keep an inventory list of all articles belonging to the S.T.T.A.		(h) Keep an inventory list of all articles belonging to the S.T.T.A.	
	14	WORKING SUB-COMMITTEES	14	WORKING SUB-COMMITTEES	
29	14.2	The Management Committee shall form the following Working Sub- Committees with the appropriate terms of reference including clauses 14.3 and 14.4: (a) Audit Committee; (b) Athletes Selection Committee; (c) Appeals Committee; and (d) Disciplinary Committee.	14.2	The Management Committee shall form the following Working Sub- Committees with the appropriate terms of reference including clauses Arts 14.3 and 14.4: (a) Audit Committee; (b) Athletes Selection Committee; (c) Appeals Committee; and (d) Disciplinary Committee.	Tightening of language.
	17	AUDIT, FINANCIAL YEAR AND FINANCE	17	AUDIT, FINANCIAL YEAR AND FINANCE	
30	17.1	A firm of Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants shall be appointed as Auditors at alternate Annual General Meetings for a term of two (2) years and shall be eligible for reappointment for another term of two (2) years.	17.1	A firm of Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants shall be appointed as Auditors at alternate each Annual General Meetings for the next financial year a term of two (2) years and shall be eligible for reappointment up to a maximum of 4 consecutive years for another term of two (2) years.	To align with the latest NSA model constitution (33.1) and the standard AGM agenda - to approve appointment of auditor at each AGM.
31	17.5	The S.T.T.A shall submit the audited statement of accounts, together with its Annual Return, within one (1) month of Annual General Meeting held.	17.5	The S.T.T.A shall submit the audited statement of accounts, together with its Annual Return, within one (1) month of the Annual General Meeting held.	Grammatical error correction.
32	17.6 (a)	The S.T.T.A shall maintain the following bank accounts: Current Account All incomes and donations shall be paid into this account, except those specified in Art 16.6(b) herein.	17.6 (a)	The S.T.T.A shall maintain the following bank accounts: Current Account All incomes and donations shall be paid into this account, except those specified in Art 17.6(b) 16.6(b) herein.	Amendment due to an article renumbering during the last constitution revision but was not updated here.

S/N	Art. No.	Current (ROS Approved Dec 2023)	Art. No.	Proposed Amendments (2025)	Reason for Proposed Amendments
33	15	PATRONS AND HONORARY PRESIDENTS	15	ADVISERS, DELEGATES, PATRONS AND HONORARY PRESIDENTS	Amended the title to include Advisers and Delegates (ref S/N 20)
	15.1	The S.T.T.A may, upon recommendation of the Management Committee appoint an unlimited number of prominent individuals to be Patrons or Honorary Presidents for one (1) term of two (2) years.	15.1	The S.T.T.A may, upon recommendation of the Management Committee appoint an unlimited number of prominent individuals to be Patrons or Honorary Presidents for one (1) term of two (2) years. The S.T.T.A may appoint prominent Singapore Citizens to be: (a) Independent Delegates (up to 10 positions); (b) Legal Advisers (up to 3 positions); (c) Technical Advisers (up to 3 positions); (d) Honorary Advisers; (e) Honorary Presidents; or (f) Patrons. All appointees shall have no rights to vote at Management Committee meetings, and shall hold the appointment concurrent with the tenure of the Management Committee which appointed them.	1) Under S/N 20, we had proposed to remove Article 10.19 from Main Article 10 "Management and Committee" since the "Independent Delegates" and "Advisers" mentioned in 10.19 do not form part of the Management Committee. The "Independent Delegates" and "Advisers" from 10.19 are proposed to be included into Article 15.1. 2) Proposed editorial refinements to improve clarity.
34					Applied consistent punctuation of 'S.T.T.A' throughout the Constitution, as there are currently inconsistencies in how the abbreviation is formatted.